Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:56 AM

To: ‘foil@nysenate.goVv’

Cc: ‘aaron@bradhoylman.com’; 'holyman@nysenate.gov

Subject: "clarification and specificity" -- Jan. 15, 2021 FOIL Request -- Senate Judiciary

Committee Chair Brad Hoylman's complaint to the Appellate Division seeking
revocation of Rudolph Giuliani's law license
Attachments: 1-15-21-foil-hoylman-complaint.pdf

TO: New York State Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino

This replies to your below February 12, 2021 response to my above-entitled and attached January 15, 2021 FOIL
request.

There is nothing “overly broad and vague” about it — including as to the approximate date of Senate Judiciary Committee
Chair Hoylman’s formal complaint against Rudolph Giuliani - the intent to file same having been announced by him at
the outset of the Senate Judiciary Committee’s January 11, 2021 meeting and embodied in the press release of that
date, posted on Senator Hoylman’s Senate website that | provided you: https://www.nysenate.gov/newsroom/press-
reIeaseg/brad—hoylman/ny-senate-iudiciarv—chair~—brad—-hovlman-file-formal—complaint. Indeed, | yesterday confirmed
with Senator Hoylman'’s press officer, Aaron Ghitelman, that the complaint was filed on January 11, 2021.

Please, therefore, pursuant to Senate Rule ___ “Freedom of Information”, furnish me with Senator Hoylman'’s publicly-
announced January 11, 2021 formal complaint without further delay.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 2:14 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Re: FOIL Request - Senate Judiciary Committee Chair Brad Hoylman's complaint to the Appellate Division
seeking revocation of Rudolph Giuliani's law license

February 12, 2021

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

cla@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:



